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State of Florida 

DATE: July 1, 1999 
TO : Gary Long, Okaloosa County Gas District 

Mike Palecki, City Gas Company of Florida 
David Rogers, Florida Natural Gas Association 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Beggs & Lane on behalf of Gulf Power 
Company 
Don Suarez, Energy Services of Pensacola 
Ansley Watson, Jr., MacFarlane Ferguson on behalf of Peoples 
Gas System, Inc. 

FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal S e r v i c e s m  
RE: Docket No. 981591-EG - Petition for authority to implement 

Good Cents Conversion Program by Gulf Power Company. 

Via Facsimile 

On Tuesday, June 29, 1999, an Issue Identification Meeting was 
held at the Florida Public Service Commission to identify the 
issues to be considered at the hearing currently scheduled for 
September 27, 1999. The parties produced the following list of 
issues to be considered at the hearing. If this list does not 
accurately reflect all the issues that should be considered, please 
contact Michael Haff at (850) 413-6684 or Tiffany Collins at (850) 
413-6398. A list of the meeting's attendees is also included for 
your reference. 

1. Is Gulf Power Company's proposed Good Cents Conversion Program 
cost-effective? M.4 e-- 

A f P  __-- 
--L. Is Gulf Power Company's cost-effectiveness analysis based on 
.-- accurate assumptions? 

-"""T. Under Gulf Power Company's proposed Good Cents Conversion 
Program, are customers likely to replace existing inefficient 
heating, ventilating, and air conditioning (HVAC) equipment 
only if it fails? 

Is Gulf Power Company's proposed Good Cents Conversion Program 
an energy conservation program, or, rather, electricity 
competing with natural gas? 
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Joe McCormick 

Mary Jo Pennino 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Peoples Gas System (813) 228-4673 

Peoples Gas System (813) 228-4775 

Is Gulf Power Company’s proposed Good Cents Conversion Program 
consistent with the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Act? 

Mike Palecki 

Margaret D. Neyman 

Has Gulf Power Company incorporated reasonable summer peak 
demand assumptions in its cost-effectiveness analysis? 

NUI/City Gas Company (850) 877-5282 

Gulf Power Company (850) 444-6562 

Has Gulf Power Company incorporated reasonable winter peak 
demand assumptions in its cost-effectiveness analysis? 

Melinda Mixon Gulf Power Company 

Has Gulf Power Company incorporated reasonable annual energy 
usage assumptions in its cost-effectiveness analysis? 

(850) 444-6366 

Should the Commission approve Gulf Power Company’ s proposed 
Good Cents Conversion Program, including approval for cost 
recovery through the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) 
Clause? 

Beggs & Lane 
(Gulf Power Company) 

Should the docket be closed? 

(850) 432-2451 

Issue Id Conference Attendance List 
June 29, 1999 

NAME ORGANIZATION TELEPHONE I NUMBER 

I Brent Caldwell I Peoples Gas System I (813) 228-4664 I 

Ansley Watson, Jr. i MacFarlane Ferguson 
(Peoples Gas System) 

(813) 273-4321 

rDavid Shell I Gulf Power Company I (850) 444-6021 I 

Jeffrey A. Stone i 
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TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 

~ 

David Rogers Associated Gas District 
of Florida 
Florida Natural Gas 
Association 

(850) 681-0496 

(850) 474-5319 Don Suarez Energy Services of 
Pensacola 

(850) 729-4721 Gary Long Okaloosa Gas District 
~ 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks FPSC (850) 413-6642 

FPSC (850) 413-6638 Shevie B. Brown 

Michael Haff (850) 413-6684 FPSC 
~~ 

Wayne Makin FPSC (850) 413-6644 

FPSC (850) 413-6398 Tiffany Collins 

(850) 413-6189 Bob Elias FPSC 

TRC/j s 
cc: Blanca Bay6 

Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Wayne Makin 
Michael Haff 
Shevie Brown 
Bob Elias 


